780 N. Commercial Street

EVERS=URCE
- Manchester, NH 03105-0330

ENERGY

Jessica Chiavara
Senior Counsel

Phone: 603.634.2972
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

April 30, 2024

Via electronic mail only

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: Docket No. DE 23-063 - Joint Utilities' Petition for Waiver of Certain Provisions of the
Puc 2200 Rules
Joint utility objection to CPCNH/CLF response letter

Chairman Goldner:

Pursuant to Puc 203.07(e), please find the attached objection to the letter filed on April 26
by the Community Power Coalition of New Hampshire and the Conservation Law Foundation for
filing with the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission on behalf of Public Service Company
of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy; Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a
Liberty, and Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (collectively, the “Utilities”).

Consistent with current Commission policy this filing is being made electronically only;
paper copies will not follow. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your

assistance with this matter.
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= . Chiavara
Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy
o/b/o the Utilities

cc: DE 23-063 Service list
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